
From: Jill Aiken (C&I - PS)  
Sent: 05 April 2020 16:37 
To: Michelle Fletcher - Licensing <michelle.fletcher@bcpcouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Review made by Dorset Police 
 
BCP Council Children’s Services are concerned by the information shared by Police in relation to 
smuggled tobacco being on sale and no use of a refusals log or log of training for staff. Children’s 
Services agree licensing requests based on a challenge 25 or equivalent policy being in place and this 
cannot be shown to be effective if training is not recorded and refusals go unlogged. The sale of 
smuggled tobacco may be linked to other criminal activities that make young people vulnerable through 
exploitation and so BCP Children’s Services support the concerns raised by the Police. 
 
Michelle – is this enough? 
 

 
Jill Aiken 
Strategic Safeguarding and Quality Manager 
Quality and Commissioning Service 
M.   07966621175 
Jill.aiken@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 
secure email address: c.safeguardingchildren@bcpcouncil.gov.uk  
bcpcouncil.gov.uk 

Sign up to BCP Council’s email news service 
 
I work part-time generally 9-3 Mon-Fri. If I am not available you will receive an out of office 
email response. 
Pan-Dorset safeguarding policies: 
https://www.proceduresonline.com/pandorset_scb/index.html  
BCP policies: https://www.proceduresonline.com/bcp/ 
 
 
 
From: Michelle Fletcher - Licensing <michelle.fletcher@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>  
Sent: 01 April 2020 09:33 
To: Jill Aiken (C&I - PS) <jill.aiken@bcpcouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Review made by Dorset Police 
 
Hi Jill  
 
Please find attached a copy of the original application. I understand its very difficult, but maybe just explain 
from your point of view some reasons / concerns why you support the application made by the police relating to 
the Protection of Children from harm.  
 
Thank you  
 
Michelle  
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From: Jill Aiken (C&I - PS)  
Sent: 01 April 2020 08:53 
To: Michelle Fletcher - Licensing <michelle.fletcher@bcpcouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Review made by Dorset Police 
 
You will need to send me the paperwork again. However, I have no independent knowledge of the 
situation or the area, so was only working from the submission by Police. 
 
 

 
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
Sent: 01 April 2020 08:46 
To: Jill Aiken (C&I - PS) <jill.aiken@bcpcouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Review made by Dorset Police 
 
Good morning Jill  
 
I must apologise as there has been a delay in me receiving the below correspondence and I am now pushed to 
submit my report to Democratic Services ready for hearing.   
 
Unfortunately, the below statement is not sufficient  grounds for me to include in my report for the Committee. 
Could I ask that you elaborate on why you support the review and how you believe the premises are not 
upholding the Protection of children from harm licensing objective, as your comments would be extremely 
valuable to the Licensing Committee.  
 
Kind Regards  
Michelle Fletcher  
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From: Jill Aiken (C&I - PS)  
Sent: 15 March 2020 08:47 
To: Licensing Com <licensing@bcpcouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Review made by Dorset Police 
 
I agree with the application to review the licensing based on the report attached. 
 
 

 
Jill Aiken 
Strategic Safeguarding and Quality Manager 
Quality and Commissioning Service 
T. 01202 714747 M. 07966621175 
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
 
 
 
From: C&I - PS - Safeguarding Children <SafeguardingChildren@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>  
Sent: 12 March 2020 07:46 
To: Jill Aiken (C&I - PS) <jill.aiken@bcpcouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Review made by Dorset Police 
 
 
 
From: Michelle Fletcher - Licensing <michelle.fletcher@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 March 2020 16:43 
To: C&I - PS - Safeguarding Children <SafeguardingChildren@bcpcouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Review made by Dorset Police 
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From: Michelle Fletcher - Licensing  
Sent: 11 March 2020 16:39 
To: Children <licensing.socialservices@bournemouth.gov.uk>; 'fire (fire.safety@dwfire.org.uk)' 
<fire.safety@dwfire.org.uk>; polut <foodandhealthandsafety@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>; 'Immigration' 
<alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk>; Planning <planning.bournemouth@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>; 
pollution@bcpcouncil.gov.uk; 'PH' <publichealth-licensing@dorsetcc.gov.uk>; Trading Standards 
<trading.standards@bcpcouncil.gov.uk>; 'police' <Licensing@dorset.pnn.police.uk> 
Subject: Review made by Dorset Police 
 
Dear all  
 
Please find attached a Review that has been submitted by Dorset Police today.  
 
I can confirm the last date for comments is the 08th April 2020. 
 
I will be the officer dealing with this application but please forward all correspondence to the 
Licensing@bcpcouncil.gov.uk as I will be on leave for some of this consultation period and my email box will 
not be checked.  
 
Regards 
 
 

 
 
Sign up to BCP Council’s email news service  
 
 
 
 
 

 Michelle Fletcher  
Licensing Officer 
Communities 
T. 01202 45 1560 
michelle.fletcher@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 
bcpcouncil.gov.uk 
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